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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 4:50 PM
To: 'llinderman@erscorp.us'
Subject: RE: Signature needed for Well Data Request forms
Attachments: RO164_Signed_DWR_ACPWA_Well_Forms.pdf

Logan, 
 
Signing these forms is one of the “perks” of my job! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Logan Linderman [mailto:llinderman@erscorp.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Signature needed for Well Data Request forms 
 
Hi Mark, 

 

As part of the well survey for 413 W. Sunset Blvd. in Hayward, we need your signed authorization.  

When I spoke to DWR they were pretty insistent that this was necessary.   

 

Would you mind signing the attached forms and returning via fax or email? 

Thanks, 
 
Logan Linderman, GIT 

 

Environmental Risk Specialties Corp 

2314 Walsh Ave., Santa Clara, CA 95051 

(408) 496‐0801, ext. 23 

c: (209) 670‐5991 

llinderman@erscorp.us 

 
 






